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From: WARD Brett [mailto:Brett. WARD@water.wa.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2016 1:56 PM

To: Brent Bailey

Cc: STRATICO Sharon

Subject: RE: Water Bore - Bremer Bay Caravan Park

Hi Brent,
Yes, it was from my perspective too.

Regarding Bremer Bay Caravan Park, some of my staff have been in discussions with them about
their options for accessing groundwater from near the Bremer Bay Sports Club. As you are probably
aware they would require a licence from us to do that and we would need to receive a licence
application from them so that we could assess it.

Having said that, and in response to your question about taking pressure off the Water Corp
reticulated town water supply, we encourage outcomes like this where water is sourced that is ‘fit
for purpose’ rather than utilising scarce potable drinking water supplies for irrigation of public open
space, parks and playing fields etc.

Please let me know if you require any further information.
Kind regards
Brett Ward

Regional Manager |South Coast Region | Department of Water | ALBANY WA 6330
P 98410107 | F98421204 | M 0408 092 059 | W www.water.wa.gov.au

From: Brent Bailey [mailto:ceo@jerramungup.wa.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 1:07 PM

To: WARD Brett

Subject: Water Bore - Bremer Bay Caravan Park

Hi Brett,
It was good to catch up with you last week at the Southdown Update.

Just wondering if you could provide some comment on a proposal coming to Council this month for
the Bremer Bay Caravan Park to establish a water bore near the Bremer Bay Sports Club. At present
their water supply to irrigate grassed areas within the Park comes from the reticulated town water

supply.

From a DoW perspective do you envisage sound outcomes from taking this load off the reticulated
supply and utilising a bore instead?

Kind Regards

Brent Bailey
Chief Executive Officer

Shire of Jerramungup
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